

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 15, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 7, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

The 50th Anniversary Lahainaluna High School David Malo Day Ho'olaule'a is Saturday, April 13, 2019 on Boarder's field. The festival starts with a poi and laulau supper at 5:00pm. The sunset pageant performed by our Boarder's Chorus and Hawaiiana Club starts at 6:00pm. Tickets for the supper is \$20.00. Sunset Pageant is free! Hurry and purchase tickets at the school main office from 8 am to 4 pm - available now! Mahalo!

Are you ordering a rental through Mauituxedosonline.com? If you were measured by Ms. Abad sometime in the last few weeks, your measurements have been sent in to Mauituxedosonline.com. Please be sure to submit your payment and order online by Friday, March 22 to avoid an additional rush free. Orders placed after 3/22 will be charged an extra rush fee to ensure your tuxedo arrives before prom. If you have any questions, feel free to stop by Ms. Abad's room and she can walk you through the process of ordering or see instructions in the email sent to your school Gmail containing Junior Prom info last month. Mahalo.

SENIORS - you have a mandatory meeting about money! Hey, who doesn't love money right???? Half of the senior class will attend Wed. March 27th pd 3 and po'okela. The other half will attend Wed. April 3, pd 6 and po'okela. Report to the cafe 8 am - 9:18 am for information on how to handle your money. March 27th is Cook, Brojakowski, Delos Reyes, J, Jennings, Tenison, Naganuma, O'Brien, Salzman, and Watasaki. April 3rd is Pizano; Skousen; Sternthall (SUB); Todd; and Limon

Save the date for a prom that celebrates diversity among Maui's students ages 13-18! The third annual Maui Alternative Prom 2019 will be held on Saturday, April 20, 2019 from 5pm to 9pm at the King Kamehameha Golf Club Ballroom. Tickets are \$10 and it includes dinner, dancing, and photos. Tickets are available at the SAC office. Visit @MauiAltProm on Facebook for more information.

Good luck to our robotics team as they travel to compete at the FIRST Los Angeles North Regional Competition. They will have their matches live on Saturday and Sunday at this website: https://www.firstinspires.org/team-event-search/event?id=39498. Their number is 3882. Good luck! I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our AOHT as they are on their way to Florida for their FAM trip. I mua Lahainaluna!

Seniors last day to order Cap and Gowns is on 4/10/19. Go to www.balfour.com

Do you have really good ideas for class/ student activities, assemblies, or how to make our school a better place? Come to the SAC Office to pick up an application for next year's class and student government today during recess or lunch? All applicants must attend mandatory meeting after school in the Library on March 27th, 2019. See Ms. Phillips in the SAC Office if you have any questions.

Aloha Class of 2019! Graduation is almost here and 'Ehiku Photography would like to be one of the first to help celebrate this great accomplishment by offering \$40 off senior casual sessions. For more information please visit ehikuphotography.com or contact Brenna at 808-344-0651.

Don't forget to mention you're a Lahainaluna student. Mahalo!

<u>Senior Ball</u> is right around the corner everyone! Pay those withholds and serve those detention hours so you can purchase early your spot on the Red Carpet for this Hollywood exclusive event!

Come pick up a permission form in H-103.

Early bird tickets will be on sale the week before spring break from March 11-March 25 in Mr. H's room. Early bird tickets are \$55.00

Regular ticket sales: March 25-April 5th, \$60.00

Late ticket sales: April 8-12th-\$65.00

ALL WITHHOLDS AND DETENTION HOURS MUST BE 0 BEFORE A TICKET CAN BE BOUGHT

Sign up now for Project Grad for the price of \$50. As an added incentive, all students who have already submitted their forms or sign up by the March 15th deadline will have their names entered into a drawing for a chance to win a \$50 Teddy's Bigger Burger gift certificate. Applications can be picked up at the Main Office, SAC Office or online at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org

Lahainaluna Woodshop Beach Cleanup Day! The Woodshop will be doing its beach clean up again on Saturday March 23, from lone pine to Puamana, we will meet at Launiopoko beach park at 7:30 am and finish at 12 noon. lunch will be provided by local restaurants and we will be accompanied by Lahaina Canoe Club, Aloha roll Jiu Jitsu and Maui Jiu Jitsu. please bring gloves walking shoes and you need to wear your red Lahainaluna school uniform. Some detention hours will be removed and you can use this for community service for any applications in the future, you need to check in and out with uncle Jeremy to get credit for your detention hours and community service. If you have any questions, see Uncle Jeremy at the woodshop. Help take care of your community.

Interested in getting in shape and having fun at the beach? Napili Canoe Club is having registration on Saturday, March 23 at Canoe Beach. Registration starts at 9am and practice will follow at 10am. Come down and check it out.

Club Chatter:

Attention All Rotary Interact Members. We have a meeting TODAY Friday, March 15 at lunch in Mrs. Dicker's room. It is time to start our annual Easter basket project. and we are excited for your participation. You will be choosing your child and putting together the first stages of our 57 Easter baskets. We look forward to seeing you and need all our members to be part of this rewarding project.. If you are absent for any reason please see Mrs. Dicker for instructions.

<u>Best buddies</u> will be having a car wash for on March 30th from 8am-1pm in the old Lahaina Luau parking lot with a presale \$5 for cars and \$7 for vans and big vehicles, then the day of is \$7 for cars and \$10 for vans and big vehicles. If you are interested, please see a Big Buddies member or contact Mr. Jennings. Mahalo!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BANANA BREAD, MIXED FRUIT, AND GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: BAKED CHICKEN, MASHED POTATO, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, SALAD, AND FRUIT. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Alyssa Martinez-Belen, Regine Maye Marumi, Ivanhoe Mathias, and Cody Miller.